MARIA REVKOV

UX/UI DESIGNER

My portfolio

I'm a **Product Designer and UX Writer** combining my skills in research, usability testing, prototyping and writing microcopy to create products that are clear, concise, and user-friendly.

Formerly a social worker, I apply my knowledge in psychology and counselling to create research based, empathy-first designs.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Product Designer for finance tech SaaS products

Billie GmbH | Berlin, Germany | 05/2022 - 11/2022

Complete case studies

- Improved the BNPL (Buy Now, Pay Later) user experience for B2B users, reduced CS requests by 20%
- Worked on error page copy and implemented UX writing best practices for company rebranding
- Conducted usability testing
- Crafted high fidelity prototypes in Figma
- Executed delivery to software engineers
- Carried out stakeholder management, communicated and implemented technical strategies within the scrum workframe with cross-functional teams

UX/ UI Designer for a German non-profit

Woé zon loo e.V. | Berlin, Germany | 09/2021 - 10/2021

Complete case study

- Carried out stakeholder management
- Conducted qualitative research (user interviews)
- Conducted competitive analysis
- Performed usability testing
- Crafted a high fidelity prototype in Figma
- Worked on the UI design and implemented a style guide

Sozialpädagogin / Social worker for private and state organizations

Berlin, Germany | 2018 - 2021

- Carried out project and stakeholder management
- Provided social assistance and counselling for youth groups with culturally diverse and difficult backgrounds in German and Russian.
- Provided social counselling and case management for refugee families, youth and children in German and Russian.

EDUCATION

Bachelor der Erziehungswissenschaft / B.A. in Pedagogy

Freie Universität Berlin | Berlin, Germany | 2013 - 2018

- Qualitative and quantitative research methods
- Psychology, social sciences and pedagogy

CONTACT

m.revdesigns@gmail.com

Portfolio

Linkedin

Medium

TOOLS

Figma, Figjam

Intercom

M Miro

-₹ Jira

Confluence

Amplitude

Adobe XD

Whimsical

w Webflow

LANGUAGES

German - fluent

English - fluent

Russian - native

Hebrew - native